PUBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING
Chair: Amy Brewer
Committee Members: Fred Albrecht and Kim Chamberland

Wednesday, July 10, 2019 at 8:00 A.M.
City Council Chambers
745 Center Street, Milford, Ohio 45150

AGENDA

Call to Order
Proceedings: Approval of the May 15, 2019 Public Services Committee Minutes

Agenda Items:
e Trailhead Change Order
o 2019 Appropriation Amendment — Trailhead Change Order
e Designated Outdoor Refreshment Area
o Castleberry Lift Station Upgrade Bids
o Mill Street Storm Replacement Bids
¢ OPWC grant application
» And all additional matters that may properly come before the committee

Adjourn



Public Services Committee Meeting Minutes
May 15, 2019

Called to Order: 8:00am by Amy Brewer
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: Present: Fred Albrecht, Mayor; Amy Brewer, Vice-Mayor; Kim Chamberland, Council
Member

Staff: Michael Doss, City Manager; Assistant Chief Sean Mahan, Police Department, Nate
Clayton, Public Works Director; Ed Hackmeister, Services Department Supervisor

Visitors: Mr. Kevin Norton/ Norton Outdoor Advertising

Approval of Proceedings: The committee unanimously approved the proceedings from the April
10 2019 Public Services Committee meeting.

Norton Advertising Proposal _
Mr. Kevin Norton/Norton Outdoor Advertising presented the committee and staff with updated
information regarding the advertising terms and conditions on the lease agreement. Mr. Doss
discussed the advertising Terms and Conditions. Mr. Norton gave a rough timeline of
approximately 6 months for the project.

The Committee agreed to make a motion authorizing the Law Director to draft an ordinance
authorizing the City Manager to enter into a leuse agreement with Norton Advertising for a
Billboard Space and Advertising. Seconded by Mr. Albrecht  All yes

Leaf Policy
Mr. Clayton discussed an updated leaf policy. 1t is currently not efficient and is sometimes

causing blocked storm sewers and contributes to flooding. To make sure residents are aware of
the updated policy this information will be posted via the City website and City Newsletter.

Grave! Policy

Mr. Clayton brought to the committees attention that currently there are spots where residents
are trying to place gravel so as to have a parking location that are not seven feet wide. Also
mentioned was parking on the sidewalk or road at times which are not designated parking
locations. The standard policy is that there is to be 7 feet between the road and the sidewalk
for gravel parking locations. This information will be posted to our City website/Newsletter to
make sure residents are aware of the gravel policy.

The Committee approved the policies for Leaf and Gravel as presented. All yes



Additional matters that may properly come before the committee

Ms. Brewer informed the committee that By Golly's/Tom Seaman has purchased two golf carts
to start a transportation service/GUBER service to residents within the cities South/East,
Mohawk Trail and Clertoma Drive areas. Assistant Chief Mahan discussed the Ordinances and
recommendations for golf carts in the city. Mayor Albrecht mentioned that he noticed signs in
Terrace Park noting Golf Carts in the area. Also observed other signs elsewhere that noted a
"shuttle stop, similar to a bus stop sign. This may help with the logistics.

Ms. Chamberland brought to the committees attention that she is organizing a neighborhood
to adopt a park/Carriage Way Park, to do cleanup, etcetera on a monthly basis. They would
meet once a month and see how it goes. Ms, Chamberland will be sending out emails to see
who may be interested in her neighborhood to be part of this group.

There being no additional business, Mayor Albrecht made a motion to adjourn at 8:23am Ms.
Chamberland seconded the motion. All yes.

Respectfully Submitted,
Jackie Bain

"These minutes have been approved and adopted by Ms. Brewer viag emaifl on this 15th day of
May, 2019. Ms. Chamberland and Mr. Albrecht via email on this 17 day of May, 2019. "



aAnejuasaiday slaumQ 250 0.E |E10 ] puUels)
:panoaddy| |zel9ce %01 © dmyiep
2€°19¢¢ (S%® '3 "IN "7) ¥s0D J0auQ
:uewalod 9ds Arewwing
008¢ [ejol 0 |ejo|
0 0
0 0
0 0 buisen
0082 Adeuosepy /191N gl 1o sjalleg a10D/s1ebny
[elo| 8pel] [/ SWEN 0 Monu] uo}l QG-
lojoeauoagng 0 10)]eABDXT IUIN GO¢E 18D
0 JspeoT /GZ 1eD|0
[ANPRAS [elol 0 0 [1Ma 00L L uosiepp(o
0 [elo]  |eoud nun uondussa( SIH
0 wawdinbg
0
96°9% 1 7.°9¢ 14 [BPUSAA UsSOr| |0ve [elol
9¢g'081 60Sy | buesayosd wWes
|e1o | a)ey SIH a1ey SIH aakojdwg ove 0zl ala4ouo)|z
awl| JanQ awi] 1yblens jerol  leoud wun uonduosaq AD
logen |eLa)e

:aumeubig s,JojoadsL

*x

yiom deo o) Joge| pue 8)a1ouod |BUOIIPPY

(peyoe)e ©010AUl gNS) "JELIOW JO UOIIEBOLIB}SP 8AISUSIXS 0} anp deoispun suo)ls JO S8sIn0d ¢ doj buikejey

MIopA Jo uondiiasaq

SUOI}PUOY) USISIOUN :BJILL JBPIO HIOM

peaH

lied L PIOYIN "ON gor

61/¢¢/9 -®fed

J9pJQ |elid)e\l @ 2Wil] YIOAA BIIXT
271 ‘Bunoenuo) ds

pg 3

Trailhead



A-NC3819/T-3850 - 3-part carbonless contractors proposal

e // pEEFT

| PROPOSAL SUBMITTED T0: : OB A e o g e

SP Depeshe Bt Tna L

| ADDRESS JOB LOCATION - S

S /B S DTEM e
Al DATE OF PLANS
e (Ohsp  ssvse

[FAX 2

PHONE &

N

* |arcrimecT

pe— — S i /

‘ﬁ}e hereby submit specifications and estimates for:

LpE TS THE pwerSSER Sxfiz shhais poord
ol Oy rEvwiiag e Srigaa/ Cap HirE ant
b T e x o ot ot v ot/ K 5D /s
Sples e SRS Lobnr i pop A s,

Basn, S abu obar (lashx) 5607

: A i ry /< Soa>  <EmELT éfwa’}fff 242 "

St/ Z ogrp =

AN " a
Py N ) N\

we propose hereby to furnish material and labor — complete in accordance with the above specifications for the sum of:

L T s e R S 7 ; RELD Dollars
with payments o be made as follows: C;/ oz é’ﬁ”jﬁé‘éﬁdl f,,zwﬁi)' S

RN

Any alteration or deviation frem above specifications involving extra costs Respectfully : )i _ﬁ,&‘ ' ;
will be executed only upon writlen order, and will become an extra charge submitted ——— LZ s Mﬁi ey e
over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes,

\ancidemf;. ar delays hayond our centrol. Note — this proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within__~~ days.

7 S i -
Aeceptance of Proposal
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are

hereby accepied. You are authorized to do the work as ¢
Payments will be made as outiined above. Trailnead pg 4 — E




ORIGItwaL ORDIAN/AN ¢S

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPFLIES 344-224-3338 FOAM NO. 30043

Ordinance No 19-1446 Passed Apri 2019

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH SP DRILLING FOR REPAIRS
TO THE TRAIL HEAD BUILDING

Now, Therefore, Be It Ordained By The Council Of The Municipality Of Milford, Ohio:
Section 1.

The Council of the City of Milford hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into and
execute an Agreement with SP Drilling for repairs to the trail head building foundation for the
contract amount of §27,100.00. The terms and conditions of the Agreement are incorporated
herein by reference pursuant to and in accordance with Section 12.03 of the Milford City
Charter.

Section 2.

This Ordinance shall rescind and supersede Ordinance 19-1438 passed and adopted on
March 19, 2019.

Section 3.

Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 12.05 of the Milford City Charter, this
Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage by City Council.

ADOPTED: April 16,2019

Bdin, Clerk Fred Albrecht, Mayor

ATTESTED:

LAW DIRECTOR'S CERTIFICATION

I hereby certity that I have prepared the foregoing Ordinance in accordance with Sec.
12.02 of the Milford City Charter.

?;flchael Minniear, Law Director

Reg. No. 0022446

CLERK'S CERTIFICATION

I Jackie Bain, Clerk of Council of the City of Milford, Ohio, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution was published by posting the complete text of said Ordinance at five (5) of
the most public places in said Municipality as determined by Council as follows: at Peoples
Bank, 735 Lila Avenue, Milford, Ohio; at Park National Bank, 25 Main Street, Milford, Ohio: at
Milford Community Fire Department, 687 B US 50, Milford, Ohio; at the Milford Post Office,
100 Castleberry Court, Milford, Ohio; and at the site of the Municipal Building, 745 Center St.,
Milford. Ohio each for a period of fourteen (14) days commencing on the 18" day of Apnl

2019.
Am %M

JalckIUBam{ Clerk of Council

Trailhead pg 5




CITY OF MILFORD

+ OHIO » 745 Center Street, Suite 200, Milford, OH 45150
- Phone: 513-831-4192
Fax: 513-248-5096
www.milfordohio.org

MILFORD

To: Honorable Chair Amy Brewer, Committee Members Fred Albrecht & Kim Chamberland
Public Services Committee

From: Pat Wirthlin, Finance Director
Date: June 25, 2019

Subject: Change Order - Trailhead Retaining Wall

$3,705 Change Order

The trailhead retaining wall project encountered unexpected stone work in the amount of
$3,7085.

The project is currently bid and budgeted at $27,100, with an offsetting grant of $20,000.

The net cost to the city after the change order is $10,805.

Trailhead Retaining Wall

Budget
2019
Projecr Cost

SP Contracting Otiginal Bid $ 27,100
Unexpected Stone Work § 3705 new
Total Project Cost § 50,805

Offsering Grant
Clermont County Parks Grant §  (20,000)

Net Cost to City $ 10,805

Trailhead pg 1



$3,705 Appropriation Increase

The new stone work is unbudgeted and requires an appropriation Increase of $3,705 In the Parks Fund

$3,705 Transfer

General Fund will need to support Parks Fund for this stone work by way of o $3,705 fransfer

Motion #1 — Staff Suggestion

Motioh authorizing the Law Director to prepare an ordinance authorizing a change order to the
cenifract with SP Contracting LLF for T_he Trailhead retaining wall in the amount of $3,705.

Motion #2 — Staff Suggestion

Motion authorizing the Law Director to prepare an ordinance amending appropriation
ordinances 18-1413, 19-1422, 19-1434, and 19-1432 in the total amount of $7,410 as follows:

« Appropriation Increase for Tradll Head Foundation Wall in Parks and Recreation Fund 204 -
33,705

« Transfer from General Fund 101 to Parks Fund 2014 for Trailhead Foundation Wall - $3,705

Trailhead pg 2



Ordinance creating a Designated Outdoor Refreshment Area for the City of Milford and
enacting regulations

WHEREAS, effective April 30, 2017, a municipality with a population of less than thirty-five
thousand is permitted to create a Designated Outdoor Refreshment Area (DORA} pursuant to
the provisions of the Ohio Revised Code {ORC} Section 4301.82; and

WHEREAS, on Tuesday, May 21, 2019 the City Manager submitted an application to the City
Council for approval in a specified section of the City of Milford (the DORA application); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to ORC Section 4301.82 {C), notice of the filing of the DORA Application
with the date of a public hearing thereon was published in a newspaper of general circulation in
the City on May 29, 2019 and June 5, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the public hearing on the application was held June 18, 2019 during which public
testimony was held; and

WHEREAS, Section 4301.82 (F)(1} of the ORC requires the City to establish requirements that
the City determines necessary to ensure public health and safety in the area and ORC Section
4301.82 (F)(2) provides for notice of this proposed action to be published in a newspaper of
general circulation once a week for two consecutive weeks, such notice having been published
on May 29, 2019 and June 5, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the DORA application as submitted, to include the premises of the permit holders
located at the street addresses on Exhibit A, meets the requirements of the ORC Section
4301.82 (B)(1-5), it being further clarified that the boundary of the DORA includes the premises
of the permit holders located at the street addresses listed on Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, approval of the DORA will serve to enhance the experiences of the patrons of the
business areas and the special events within the City of Milford, Ohio:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Milford, Ohio:

Section 1. City Council approves the DORA application as having met the requirements of
ORC Section 4301.82 (B){1-5) and approves the establishment of a Downtown Milford
Designated Outdoor Refreshment Area comprised of the area as depicted on Exhibit A,
attached hereto and made a part hereof, such area to include and encompass the premises of
the permit holders located at the street addresses listed on Exhibit A, as is required to be
included pursuant to ORC Section 4301.82 (F) (1) (a).

Section 2. City Councif determines that all public notice requirements of ORC Section
4301.82 prior to the passage of this resolution have been met,



Section 3. That in order to ensure public health and safety and in accordance with ORC
Section 4301.82 (F){1)(b), the number, spacing and type of signage designating the DORA
boundary shall be as set forth on Exhibit B, attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Section 4. The DORA encompasses not fewer than four qualified permit holders, all which
are identified on Exhibit C, attached hereto and made a part hereof, by business name, address,
liquor permit type and liguor permit number. Also included on Exhibit C and in accordance with
ORC Section 4301.82 (F){1)(c) are the hours of operation for the DORA, which will apply to all
activity within the DORA.

Section 5. The Public Health and Safety Plan as described in Exhibit D, attached hereto and
made a part hereof, is hereby approved as meeting the requirements of ORC Section 4301.82
(F){1)(e-f), including the manner in which the number of personnel needed to carry out the plan
shall be determined.

Section 6. The Sanitation Plan that will help maintain the appearance and public health of
the area as described on Exhibit E, attached hereto and made a part hereof, is herby approved
as meeting the requirements of ORC Section 4301.82 {F)(1)(e-f), including the manner in which
the number of personnel needed to carry out the plan shall be determined.

Section 7. As is required by the ORC Section 4301.82 (F){1)(g), beer and intoxicating liquor

shall only be served in plastic bottles or other plastic containers, which shall be provided by the
qualified permit holders in a readily-identified container as approved by the City's Department
of Public Safety.

Section 8. City Council shall review the review the requirements of the DORA, as
established herein, one year from the effective date of this resolution to determine whether to
continue the DORA under the same or modified terms and conditions or dissolve it according to
the statutory provision.

Section 9. The Clerk of Council is hereby instructed to forward a copy of this resolution to
the Ohio Division of Liguor Control and to the investigative unit of the Ohio Department of
Public Safety, all in accordance with ORC Section 4301.82 (C} and Section 4301,82 (F)(3).

Section 10.  Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the
passage of this legislation were taken in an open meeting of Council, and that all deliberations
of this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, are taken in
meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including
Section 122.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 11.  That this resolution shall take effect from and after the carliest time allowed by
law.




Mayor, Fred Albrecht

Clerl of Council

Approved as to Form:

City Solicitor

Passed:




e
SR

B




CITY OF MILFORD
2019 Mill Street Storm Outfall Replacement Contract STM-2019-2

July 3, at 2pm

PLANHOLDER BID BOND |COMPLIANCE
Stauffer Site Services $57,340.00f Y Y -
DER $59,580.00] Y Y
Queen City Mechanical ‘ $61,700,00] Y Y
Smith Corp $71,950.00| Y Y
Sunesis $75,000.00| Y Y

Ford Development $96,980.00] Y Y

Engineer Estimate $65,000.00




AUTHORIZING LEGISLATION

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING [INSERT NAME AND / OR TITLE] TO PREPARE AND
SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE OHIO PUBLIC WORKS
COMMISSION STATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND / OR LOAL TRANSPORTATION
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM(S) AND TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS AS REQUIRED

WHEREAS, the State Capital Improvement Program and the Local Transportation
Improvement Program both provide financial assistance to political subdivisions for capital
improvements to public infrastructure, and

WHEREAS, the [Insert Nanﬁe of Political Subdivision] is planning to make capital
improvements to [Insert Project Name], and

WHEREAS, the infrastructure improvement herein above described is considered to be a
priority need for the community and is a qualified project under the OPWC programs,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by [Insert Name of Political Subdivision]:

Section 1: The [Insert Name and/or Title of the individual who signs page 6 of the application]
is hereby authorized to apply to the OPWC for funds as described above.

Section 2: The [Insert Name and/or Title of the Chief Executive Officer on page 5 of the

application] is authorized to enter into any agreements as may be necessary and appropriate
for obtaining this financial assistance.

Passed: [Insert Date]

IAll Required Signatures Here]



Over\new o --

The patent pendlng Channel Monster FLEX consists of a

: FLEX Grinder and a Solids Diverter with perforated screen

. connec:ted by a FLEX Frame. This patent pending modular
des:gn allows for the flexibility of servicing the FLEX Grinder
and Solids Diverter separately while maintaining the best-in-

-, class technology for wastéwater solids reduction. An Exacta-

" Lok adjuster mechanism allows for fine distance adjustmeant
<t§jetwé:e'r_1_ the grinder and screen to minimize solids bypass. The
Channel Monster FLEX continues the Channel Monster legacy
of | hlgh flow capacity while capturing and shredding rags, rocks,
wood and other solids into small pieces to pass harmlessly

} th_rgugh._pumps., pipes, and protess eguipment.

Lower operating cost
* Grinding selids intg

expense.

Features
FLEX G_rinﬁi_er
o'DuaIsh_af'téd's w-speed, high



